



NOTICE TO ALL TEAMSTERS EMPLOYED AT THE VANCOUVER POLICE DEPARTMENT

October 7, 2020

Dear Sisters and Brothers:

Re: Collective Bargaining Update

In our last update we advised that we had started the process of canvassing possible meeting dates with the Employer. We have made inquiries since that time, however we are still waiting to hear back from the Employer with proposed dates.

We will keep you informed of any updates via text/email notifications and the VPD Bargaining portal. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to any one of the members of your Bargaining Committee.

If you or your co-workers need information on how to access the "Vancouver Police Department" or the "VPD Bargaining" portals, please contact Karlene Bateman at kbateman@teamsters31.ca / 604-527-2704 or Stephanie at spike@teamsters31.ca / 604-527-2705.

We thank you for your patience and continued support through this process.

Your Bargaining Committee,

Karlene Bateman Olivia Kajander Mark Langham Sara Wotherspoon